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To: (10)(2e) I (10)2e) [@INuMll]
Ce; (10)(2e) fi (10)(2e) @p-95.com]
From: (10)(2e)

Sent: Wed 10/7/2020 4:27:51 PM
Subject: RE: herd-immunity
Received: Wed 10/7/2020 4:27:57 PM

Dear [{[F5)]

Yes, that is correct: if the vaccine reduces infectiousness this will contribute to herd immunity just as much as if the vaccine
protects against infection. This is dealt with in the first VE chapter 12, but perhaps not in the earlier ones. So I'll have a look at the
modelling and impact chapters as well, to check.

All the best

(10)(2e)

From: [ELIFD)] @rivm.nl>
9

Sent: 07 October 2020 17:

To: IREEEN ST o< ..k
0)(2e) (10)(2a) b-95.com>

Subject: herd-immunity

CAUTION: This mail comes from outside the University. Please consider this before opening attachments,
clicking links, or acting on the content.

The discussions around future COVID-19 vaccines made me reconsider how we describe herd-immunity. I think we
need to distinguish infection and infectiousness - as edited in Box 4.3. Maybe this needs to be reworded a bit better
than by just my additions - also elsewhere where we talk about herd-immunity? And maybe also in e.g. chapter 2
on how vaccines work- I'll have a look at that.

Best wishes,

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u
verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die
verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

www.rivm.nl De zorg voor morgen begint vandaag

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are
requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic
transmission of messages.

www.rivm.nl/en Committed to health and sustainability



